

SOLOMON NUHU

#6, Obadare Close, Dopemu, Lagos State, Nigeria 100314

Mobile: +234 803 393 5557, +234 802 221 0868

E-mail: solomonnuhu@gmail.com, solomonnuhu@live.com

LinkedIn Profile: <http://ng.linkedin.com/in/solomon-nuhu-mnse-425ab934>

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To work with skillful and dedicated professionals in an organization where I can utilize my natural and acquired skills, initiatives and expertise to the organization's target.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A mechanical engineer offering over 10+ years of experience in building services engineering. Actively participated in construction activities through project management and supervision; and possesses vast experience in mechanical services right from project development to operational interface.

A mechanical engineer with a difference, capable of working independently with minimum supervision and as a team player with the ability to work successfully in a team.

A mechanical engineer with strong engineering capability and affinity for value engineering with proficiency in the use of software such as **Microsoft Office, AutoCAD, Elite Software and Adobe Photoshop.**

EDUCATION

University of Agriculture Makurdi, Nigeria

October 2004

BEng Mechanical Engineering 2²

- *Thesis:* Rheological Behaviors of Wild Melon Oil Lubricant Blended with Transmission Oil.

Army Children's High School, Ikeja, Lagos

June 1995

West African Senior School Certificate

WORK EXPERIENCE

Inter-Bau Construction Limited, Lagos

July 2012 – Date

Mechanical Engineer

- Design, prepare material selections and recommendations for HVAC.
- Supervise installation and commissioning of HVAC, Fire Protection and Plumbing.
- Review as-built drawings, material/technical submittals and pre-qualification documents.
- Supervise activities of workers and issuing proper technical specifications to workers.
- Prepare progress reports, commissioning reports to submit for bill payment.
- Plan and observe projects schedules starting from predesign phase till handover.
- Develop and drive procurement strategies to meet the cost saving targets.
- Attend site meetings presenting technical problems and solutions.
- Resolve design malfunctions and provide authenticated technical solutions.

HDV Nigeria Limited, Lagos

June 2006 – July 2012

Mechanical Engineer

- Supervise project activities to ensure compliance with safety measures and quality standards.
- Analyze, interpret drawings and schematics where applicable to workers and subcontractors.
- Ensure installation of equipment are in accordance with drawings and specifications.
- Manage and the interface between pre-fabrication, fabrication and installation activities.
- Ensure contractors adhere to the contractual and technical specifications.
- Prepare estimate and schematics of HVAC, Fire Protection and Plumbing.
- Investigate site potential supplies and recommend the most desirable.
- Attend site meetings presenting technical problems and solutions.

BOR Engineering Concepts Limited, Ibadan

March 2005 – March 2006

Project Engineer (NYSC)

- Supervise drilling of borehole, construction of tanks and stanchions.
- Prepare progress reports and achievements.

Nigerian Airspaces Management Agency, Lagos

January 2003 – July 2003

Trainee Engineer (SIWES)

- Help installations and maintenance of HVACR and Plumbing.
- Perform sundry assignment.

PROFESSIONAL TRAININGS

- Risk Management for Project Professionals, British School of Project Management, November 2014
- 3-Day Mandatory Continuing Professional Education Course, Nigerian Society of Engineers, March 2014
- Project Management for Individuals, Organizations and the Government, British School of Project Management, January 2014
- Quality Management for Project Professionals, British School of Project Management, November 2013
- 1-Day Overview Course for Project/Programme/Port-folio Management, Harrybaker Training Institute, April 2011
- Industrial/Oilfield HSEQ Management Appreciation Course, Michael Morgan Consulting, March 2006

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

COREN Registered Engineer **R30593**
Member, Nigerian Society of Engineers **32251**

AREA OF EXPERTISE

- Building Services Engineering
- Leadership and Team Building
- Workplace Safety and Compliance
- Construction Planning and Scheduling
- Organisation and Time Management
- Critical Path Project Management
- Quality Control Management
- Budget/Estimating and Costing
- Issue/Conflict Management
- Vendor/Material Management

BIODATA

Gender: Male
Date of Birth: 2nd June, 1980
Origin: Dekina LG, Kogi State, Nigeria
Marital Status: Married
Availability: 1 month
Hobbies: Reading, Meeting People, Traveling, Photography, Basketball

REFERENCES

Engr. Okechukwu Ndika | Project Manager Inter-Bau Construction Limited | Lagos | Nigeria |
Mobile: +234-803 346 2629 | **E-mail:** okeyndika@yahoo.com

Engr. Amos Oladokun | Structural Engineer Independent Civil Engineering Professionals | Lagos | Nigeria |
Mobile: +234-808 435 2562 | **E-mail:** oladokunamos@yahoo.com

Engr. Olumuyiwa Diyaolu | Civil Engineer Banah–Moshel Projects Limited | Lagos | Nigeria |
Mobile: +234-803 326 7669 | **E-mail:** olumuyiwadiyaolu@gmail.com